Cheney Homestead Opens To Public This Weekend
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A corner of Manchester (then a part of East Hartford) as it was in the 18™ century, will be opened to the
public for the first time this weekend. On Saturday and Sunday, from 1 to 5 p.m., the Manchester Historical
Society will hold open house at the Cheney Homestead, 106 Hartford Rd.

A society hostess will be in each of the seven rooms to guide visitors and T e ST
answer questions. The admission charge will be used to preserve and maintain the 2
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homestead museum.

The homestead was built sometime after the American Revolution
[Webmaster’s note: Subsequent research determined 1785] by Timothy Cheney,
clockmaker, farmer, miller, who moved there from Orford Farm on what is now E.
Center St., later returning to the farm. At the homestead, he worked the land and ran
a sawmill with his son, George Welles [sic].

On Oct. 25, 1798, George married Electa Woodbridge, daughter of the
proprietor of Woodbridge Tavern at Manchester Green. Between that date and 1819,
eight sons and a daughter — George Welles, John, Charles, Ralph, Seth Welles,
Ward, Rush, Frank, and Electa — were born to them.

Five brothers founded the Mt. Nebo Silk Co. in 1838, and this was later
incorporated as Cheney Bros., for a long time a famous name in the silk industry.

Upon the death of their mother in 1853, the property was divided into nine
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shares, one for each child. As each passed on, his %‘-‘:’_—“f._.:g
descendants heired an interest in the homestead until - e

there were over 100 owners.
Eventually, each released his interest to the Cheney Historical Foundation.
In October 1968, Horace Learned, George Cheney Jr., and Mrs. Wilkie
Bushby, foundation trustees, deeded the property to the Manchester Historical
Society, to be used as its headquarters, a historic museum, a repository for

 CHENEY donations of historic memorabilia, and meeting place for small study groups.
£OMESTEAD : Visitors enter what was at first the “keeping” room, the warmest for winter
‘;;,’*,“:{éﬁ‘,;,’;a;?‘f";"‘,’j’g Rt | use, which eventually became the living room. To the east is the bedroom of

i) A ; father and mother, where all George and Electa's children were born. To the
HISTORICAL SOCIETY west, now a dining room, was the boys’ bedroom.

To the right at the top of the stairs is the southeast guest chamber. To the
left is the paneled “best’ parlor, or upstairs living room. This opens onto ground
level, since the house was built into a hillside. Opening from this room are a

<z | child's bedroom and the north guest chamber.
Sign at entrance to Homestead The house is furnished with an outstanding collection of 18" and early 19"

... designed by Herbert W. century furniture, much of which was acquired by John Cheney in Philadelphia.
SW@}“50”'_ museum committee | There are also many paintings and engravings by John and Seth, who were well
chairman; constructed by known artists of their era.

Linder Carlson; and lettered

by William Oellers. Open house weekend visitors will find ample parking space available at

Manchester Community College, west of the homestead.
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Originally the “keeping” room, the family room in winter,
this later became the living room. Behind the late 17
century Connecticut cherry drop leaf table in center are
Hepplewhite design chairs. The tall candlestick on the
mantle is believed to have been the property of Benjamin
Franklin. The painting in the former face of the grandfather
clock of Lake Pepin in the upper Mississippi Valley is the
work of Seth Cheney, one of Timothy's sons.

y'8 sons.

The dining room at the time was the boys’ dormitory. The
Chippendale design chairs were made by Eliphalet Chapin
of Windsor. On the Sheraton bureau, rear, are a Davenport
soup tureen, cups and saucers. Mantle bottles may be
products of the Pitkin Glass Works, whose ruins can be
seen at the north side of Porter St.

Card tables are on left and rear walls.
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All eight of George W. and Electa Cheney's sons were born
in this downstairs room, which originally extended only to
the post. The room was enlarged and a chimney built by
Seth one summer when he was home from Europe.
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Deceased members of the family reposed on the chaise,
originally covered with horsehair. Over the card table on
rear wall is a gilded Chippendale mirror with painting of a
castle above the glass. Maple tripod table near Franklin
stove bears the marks of John Cheney's engraving tools.
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